
Title of funding proposal  Sustainability Schools Shop Registration for a third year  
Proposer’s Name  Adrian Sims (2022 Head of Sustainability) 

Date  Retrospective approval (Invoice paid February 2022 during Covid 
lockdown) 

Description of Asset/Event to 
be purchased/ supported 
Attach further information if 
required  

Sustainability Schools Shop Registration for all College Families for a 
third year  

How does the proposal 
support the objectives of the 
Association? 

The proposal supports the Associations’ objective of providing 
material assistance to the College by providing parents and families of 
the College with a stress free, cost effective and flexible way to buy 
and sell school uniforms and other school resources in a manner that 
enables them to find what they are looking for in a targeted manner. 
It will also provide improved opportunities to recycle many types of 
items in keeping with the College’s commitment to sustainability.  

Can the item be labelled as a 
PA asset/event? If yes, then 
how?  

The service is advertised regularly in the College newsletter as being 
provided by the PA for the benefit of Families at the College.  

Will the College own the 
asset or run the event?  No  

What is the capital 
investment required (ie cost) 
Attach quote/estimate  

One year subscription to the service - $1,250 Total Cost: $1,250  

What is the annual 
maintenance cost?  

Annual fee of $1,250 (GST Inc) 
There is no fixed contract and the school is free to stop at any time.  

Which student years will 
benefit?  K-12  

In the case of an asset, which 
College staff will be involved 
in managing and/or 
maintaining the asset? 
In the case of an event, 
which College staff will be 
involved in the running (if 
any)?  

Not managed or maintained by College – the Uniform Shop 
determines what items are available for resale on the site. Excellent 
telephone and email helplines are provided by Sustainable School 
Shop for parents to contact them (not the school) should they have a 
question or be experiencing a problem.  

How has the value-for-money 
guideline been met? (eg 
preferred supplier, three 
quotes etc)  

The cost proposed is an appropriate price for the goods/services and 
is being successfully used by more than 400 schools across Australia.  

 
  



 

 
 

PO Box 501W                                                     ABN   : 55 114 136 211     
Ballarat West LPO                                                                   Email : kathy@sustainableschoolshop.com.au   
Victoria 3350                                                                            Web  : www.sustainableschoolshop.com.au  

Tax Invoice Number: 000922 
 
 
 
1st October 2021 
 
 
Mr Christian Thompson 
Parent Association 
John XXIII College  
Mooro Drive 
MT CLAREMONT   WA   6010     (By Email) 
 
 
Description of supply   Qty  Unit Cost  GST  Total  
 
Supply of Second-Hand Textbook & Uniform Trading System  
 
Period: December 2021 to December 2022   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Annual fee                   $ 1,136.36  113.64           1,250.00 
 
 
 
              
 
        AMOUNT DUE:             $     1,250.00 
       
 
EFT  
        

Bank Details:  ANZ Mornington Vic    
BSB Details:   013 740     
Account No:  4968 40184 
 
Credit Card 
 

To make payment by credit card please go to: 
https://www.sustainableschoolshop.com.au/school-payment  
 
 


